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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 10™
JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF FLORIDA,
IN AND FOR POLK COUNTY

I }_L:-CRIMINAL DIVISION
o '__.__..f.r:CASE NO CF01—3262

THE STATE OF FLORIDA,
Dlaintiff,

V.

,, NELSON SERRANO,

Defendant/Petitioner.
/

DEFENDANT SERRANO’S .
MOTION TO FILE THIRD AMENDMENT TO
MOTION FOR POST-CONVICTION RELIEF
The Defendant, NELSON SERRANO, rcspectfully moves this Court for leave
~ to file the attached Third Amendment to- his Moti_on for :Post—Cohvictioh Relief

pursuant to Rule 3.851(f)(4) of the Florida Rules of Criminal Procedure and states as

follows:

1. Attached to the instant Motion is Mr Serrano’s “Third Amendmentto =~

Motion for Post—ConviCtiorI Relief” which iS also being'ﬁled}contempoi'éineoﬁsly with B
the filing of this motion.
2. Florida Rule of Criminal Procedure 3. 851(t)(4) prov1des in pertinent .

part:



A motion ﬁled under this rule may be amended up to 30 days pr1or to the Hl

ev1dent1ary hearlng upon motion and good cause shown
. 3._ The eV1dent1ary hearmg is presently scheduled to begrn on May 12 s

2014. Thus, the instant motion to amend is timely ﬁled under Rule 3.851(H)(4).

4. In--Ground--II subclarm.-lO of ’Mr.”S‘errano' -»s- Motl'on for'Post-ConVl_c'_tlonw o

Rehef pages 57 58 Mr. Serrano argued inter alza thattr1al counsel Were 1neffect1ve"'," -

in failing to file a pre—tr1al motion requesting STR DNA testing of the plastlc glove,
(and the cuttings and DNA extracted _therefrom)__:presun}ably left by the perpetrator
of the crimes herein and ,found on the floor under,or}beside the left side of Diane
Patisso’s 'body and a'cornpariS'on of the DNA p'roﬁle obtained therefrom to the DNA -
profiles in the Combmed DNA Index System (“CODIS”)
5. Significantly, in h1s Mot1on for Post Conv1ct10n Rel1ef page 58,
footnote 20, M. Serrano. exp'la-med as follow_s:_ '
This Court has not yet ruled on Mr. Serrano’s pending
“Motion for Post-Conviction DNA Testing and
Comparisons.” Mr. Serrano will be requesting leave to
amend his Rule 3.851 Motion after the. results of that
_ testlng and those comparlsons is obtalned - '
6. Mr. Serrano’s Third Amendment to h1s Motion for Post-ConVictionv

Relief expands on his claim that trial counsel were ineffective in failing to file apre-.

trial motion requesting STR DNA testing of the plastic glove (and the cuttings and



| DNA extracted therefrom) presumably left by the perpetrator of the cr1mes herem and' Er

found on the floor under or bes1de“ the left 51de- Qf _Dlane Pa’asso S body The .

- limitations period for ﬁling-:mot‘ibns for pOSt;,C'ngiction "relief does not preclude the i

enlargement of issues raised i ina t1me1y—ﬁ1ed ﬁrst l.’l’lOthIl for postconv1ct10n rehef S

through the ﬁlmg ofan amendment to such a motlon Rogers V. State 782 So 2d 373 -

376 n.7 (Fla. 200 1); Aguilar V. State, 756 S0.2d 257, _25_8 (Fla._ 3d DCA 2000); Bulley ;

v. State, 857 So. 2d 237, 239-40 (Fla. 2d DCA 2003) szez‘v State 618 S0.2d377, .

- 378-79 (Fla sth DCA 1993); Graham v. State, 846 S0.2d 617 (Fla. 2d DCA 2003) i
Rozierv. State, 603 So0.2d 120, 121 (Fla. 5" DCA 1992) The law has a liberal pohcy
of allowing defendants who ﬁle mot1ons for post—conv1ct1on rehef the freedom to

amendtheirpleadm-gs'. Th-ls liberal pohcy stems -fr_om Fil_orlda:Rule-.(.)f‘(:Z‘_wtl.Pchedure 7
1.190(e) which provides:

At any time in furtherance of justice, upon such‘terms as
may be just, the court may permit any process, proceedmg, v
pleading or record to be amended or material supplemental L

~ matter to be set forth in-an amended or supplemental
pleading. At every stage of the action the court must
disregard any error or defect in the proceedings which
does not affect the substantial rights of the parties.

(empha51s added) See Rozzer 603 So 2d at 121 (recogmzmg that Rule 1. 190(e)

| apphes to amendments to mot1ons for post-conV1ct10n rehet) Boyd V. State 801



v So 2d 116 117 (Fla 4th DCA 2001) (same) See alsoAllen v. Butterworth 756 So 2d T

52 (Fla 2000)(acknow1edg1ng that post-conv1ct10n cases are qua51 c1V11 in nature)

7. Both before and after Mr Serrano ﬁled h1s Motlon for Post Conv1ctlon:, "

~ Relief, he attempted to obtain DNA testing of the plast1e glove presumably left by the

. perpetrator of the crimes herein and foundonthe floor under Diane Patisso’s body. 53

8. More.speci'ﬁcally, ,on;October 2}9‘1, 20"1,2a:"Mr§/>,Se‘Tfah§ "'fr‘.ledva,“Motiontfor
Post-ConViction f)NA Testing and Comparisons;’ (“DNA Motion”) 1n this Court
pursuant to Rule 3.853 of the Florida Rules of Criminal Procedure, Section 925.11
of the Florida Statutes and the Due _Prooess 'Clause. of the' federal and state
oonstitutions.' In the rnot’ion, Mr Serrano‘ ‘s}Ought STRDNA testmg .oﬁ.-.‘t'nt'er'dlid,the "
plastic disposable glove (and the cuttings and DNA extracted theref'rom) presumably 1_eft by
the perpetrator of the crir‘n‘esland found on the ﬂoor_under.the ‘le‘ft side of .t‘he body of Diane o
Patisso. . v L ‘, , L

9. On November 15, 2012, this Court entered an Order to Show Cause |
directing the State to .'flle a response ! thereto. On December 10, 2012, the State filed

1ts “Response to. the Court S Order to Show Cause ‘in Wthh the State opposed Mr

" Serrano S DNA Motlon On January 15 2013 Mr Serrano flled a “Reply‘, |

Memorandum in Support of His Motion for Post-Conviction DNA Testing and

Comparisons.”



10.  OnJanuary 1 8‘“20 13; this'Court entered an. Or.der. grantinger. Serrano’ s

DNA Motion in part and requlring the State to (1) have the plastlc glove re examined '
| | for DNA usmg STR DNA technology and (2) compare the DNA on the glove to Mr o |
Serrano S DNA and the Combmed DNA Index System (“CODIS”) i
" 11. On April l7 2013 FDLE Crlme Lab Analyst Robyn Ragsdale wrote a i
laboratory report containing the results of the STR DNA testmg of the glove. See |
Exhibit 2. Thelreport proVides, 1n pertinent part, that on.e. of the samples from ithe
| glove that she used for STR DNA ’.a.nalysils produced fa ma] orproﬁle :t'ha’t' matches._one ,
of the victims, George Patisso. This means that George PatiSso’s DNA is on the -
glove. See Exhibit 3 at 3. DNA expert Nancy Peterson has told undersigned counsel .
that Mr. Patlsso s DNA could have been placed on the glove elther by Mr Patisso.' .
, touchlng or wearing the glove or by someone touchmg Mr Patisso wh1le wear1ng the_ ”
glove. Ifthe perpetrator touched Mr. Patisso while wearing the glove, blood or skin-
cells from Mr. Patisso_‘ could the_n have been transfe_rred_ to -the.»'g.lov_e during the
touchin'g.' | S = | :
12.  Inthe Apri1,17 2013 FDLE report of Ms. Ragsdale she noted that she“}_ _
did not compare the DNA on the glove to Mr Serrano because the State falled to
provide her w1th buccal swabs from Mr Serrano in order to. obtain hlS DNA proﬁle _

She also noted in that report that (1) she did not conduct STR DNA testing on the lab- |
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- cuttings from the glove that were ‘ma.de by former FDLE Cr;i:me'v»Laboratory‘ Analyst'
- Ted Yesh1on in 1998 and (2) she d1d not conduct STR DNA test1ng on PCR extracts
, from the glove Whlch were obta1ned by Mr Yeshron in 1998 | o

13.&‘ Upon unders1gned counsel Roy Black’s recerpt of the FDLE’s Apr1l 17 -‘ .

12013 laboratory repor_t, he contacted Assistant ,State;Attor_ney John Aguero seeking -

to have the FDLE conduct STR DNA testrng of the 1998 lab cuttrngs and PCR extract‘_‘ :

vfrom the glove as this Court had ordered in 1ts J anuary 18 20 13 Order However the
prosecutor refused to do so. Subsequently, unders1gned counsel and the prosecutor
had a brief hearrng beforeth1s Court dur1ng Wthh th1s Court ordered the prosecutor
to comply w1th its Ja anuary 18 2013 Order by havrng the FDLE conduct STR DNA
testing on the 1998 lab cuttings and 1998 PCR extract from the glove and compare}
any of those results to the victims and Mr. Serrano

14. . Thereafter on J une 28 20 1 3 FDLE Cr1rne Lab Analyst Robyn Ragsdalev
wrote areport regardmg the STR DNA analys1s she performed onthe lab cuttings and .
PCR extract from the glove that had been obtained by Mr. Yeshion in 1998. That
report provrdes that those lab cuttrngs ‘were not surtable for STR DNA analys1s and’
that the DNA data from the PCR extracts from the glove were “not 1nterpretable » In, -
that FDLE laboratory report, Ms. Ragsdale further noted that she compared a

complete DNA profile of Mr. Serrano to the DNA profiles obtained from the glove.



She concluded that “[n]o determ1nat1ons can be made regardlng the poss1ble._-._ o

o contrrbutlon of Nelson Serrano to the m1xed DNA proﬁles obtalned from the’f S

plastic'glove from scene VD

15. Upon recelpt of the June 28 20 1 3 FDLE laboratory report undersrgned - | o

| .counsel prov1ded 1t to DNA expert Nancy Peterson After rev1ew1ng the F DLE’ |
- April 17 and June 28,2013 laboratory reports concernlng the STRDNA analys1s, Ms. A.
- Peterson informed undersigned counsel that the reports contained limited information
about the samples used for the STR DNA testmg and that she needed to know the.,: :
deta1ls of the procedures used to obtam the DNA results from the DNA samples taken.. |
from the plastic glove which would be available in the bench notes used by the
analysts who conducted the DNA analys1s of the glove -

>l6‘. Accordmgly, on or about September 19 2013 Mr Serrano ﬁled a ‘} o
“Motion for Discovery Necessary to Ensure Compliance with this Court’s January 1_8, N
2013 Order Granting in Part Deﬁfe'ndant’ S ‘Motion for Post-ConViction DNA Testing

“and Comparisons'?v"_’. 1n Which'he :,mo_ved_;for entry o_f:.an Order requiring the State to

~ produce to him the bench notes used by the FDLE laboratory analysts who performed S

the DNA testing on the glove the cuttings from the glove and the DNA extracts from
~the glove On September 20 2013 th1s Court held a status conference at wh1ch the

State told the Court that it d1d not ob] ect to the grantmg of that motion.



| v 17 OnoraboutSeptember 27, 2013, the Statema1led to undersrgned
counsel the bench notes of 1ts FDLE laboratory analysts who performed the DNA
vtestlng on the glove its- 1998 cuttrngs and 1ts 1998 PCR extract Subsequently,- :
: ’frf-under51gned counsel pr0V1ded those bench notes to DNA e)rpert Nancy Peterson tof‘\_’ &
review. After rev1ew1ng these bench notes Ms Peterson reported to under51gned

counsel that the DNA bench notes show that there is DNA on the glove of a thll'd».

. party Who 1s not, Mr Serrano or any of the Vlctlms She further explalned that thelf“_

bench notes reveal that there were two methods used by the FDLE to get DNA from
 the outside of the glove Flrst the FDLE swabbed all of the ﬁngers of the glove and_'
o tested the DNA obtalned durlng that swabblng Second the FDLE took two
dampened swabs and w1ped them across the entlre hand area on the outside of the. -
glove and tested those swabs. DNA of the same third party who was not Nelson |

Serrano or any of the vzcttms appeared when both methods were used Thus the |

| DNA of the th1rd party was both on the ﬁngers and on the hand portron of the out51de

of the glo‘ve. Ms. Peterson also reported that the bench notes show that none of the -
DNA robtained }from.thevglove vhas be‘en tied to Mr Serrano

18, Asaresult of tis newly-discovered DNA evidence which Mr. Serrano
has sought since before he filed his Motion for Post-ConViction Relief, Mr. Se_rrano -

must now amend his Motion for Post-Conviction Relief.



19. Flnally, 1t 1s one of the most 1mportant d1ctates of due process that

v _proceedlngs mvolvmg cr1m1na1 charges and espec1ally the death penalty, must both: 5

be and appear to be fundamentally falr 7 Stemhorst V. State 636 So 2d 498, 500 Ol-‘. S

(Fla. 1994). Every posmble-safeguard must'be In"p'lace‘ to-»ensure that the‘co-_nv1ct10n

1s a safe one: “[D]eath 1s a dlfferent k1nd of pumshment from any other Wthh may, s

‘be 1mposed in thls country F rom the pomt of view of the defendant 1t is dlfferent -

“in both its severity and its finality. From the point of society, the action of the .

sovereign in taktng the ,hfe .o_f ,Q@;'_Qf 1ts c1t12ens alsodlffersdramatlcally '_frorn any
ather legitimate State action. It is of vital importance o the defendant and to the
community that any decision to irnpose the death sentence be,‘and appearto be, based
on reason rather tha__n' caprice or emotion;” Beek v. AZ&:_bt_zmq‘, 447 US 625; 657-3 g

20. Accordingly,‘ for all of the foregoing reasons, Mr. Serrano requests that .
this Court enter an Order granting this Motion.

Respectfully submltted

/ﬁw%&)»ao

@/\ROY BLACK#SQ.
lorida Bar No. 126088 :
Black, Srebnick, Kornspan & Stumpf, P.A.
: ',-'201 S. Blscayne Boulevard Sulte 1300 '
 Miami, Florida 33131

Telephone: 305/371-6421
Rblack@royblack.com

. :»._‘9_ '



/ﬂ«fm&- :

o MARCIAJ :@LVERS ESQ R
© . Florida Bar No: 342459
' Marcia J. Silvers, P.A.- S
40 Northwest 3 Street, Penthouse One
Miami, Florida 33128 v
Telephone: 305/774-1545
 marcia@marciasilvers.com

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been

furnished by email on thlsg ; day of F ebruary 2014 to J ohn Aguero and Vlctorla

~ Avalon, A331stant State Attorneys at J_guero@saol 0 com and Vavalon@saol 0.com

“and to Stephen D. Ake, Assistant Attorney General at capapp@myfloridalegal.com

and stephen.ake@myfloridalegal.com.

BY: ‘Mg .
MARCIA J. SHJVERS, ESQ.
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 10™
JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF FLORIDA,
IN AND FOR POLK COUNTY

CRIMINAL DIVISION
CASE NO. CF01-3262

THE STATE OF FLORIDA,
Plaintiff,

V.

NELSON SERRANO,

Defendant/Petitioner.
/

THIRD AMENDMENT TO MOTION FOR POST-CONVICTION RELIEF
The Defendant, NELSON SERRANO, respectfully files this Third Amendment
to his Motion for Post-Conviction Relief filed herein pursuant to Rule 3.851 of the
Florida Rules of Criminal Procedure and states as follows:

GROUND X
THE NEWLY DISCOVERED DNA EVIDENCE
CREATES A REASONABLE DOUBT ABOUT
MR. SERRANO’S GUILT. ACCORDINGLY,
MR. SERRANO’S CONVICTION AND
SENTENCE MUST BE VACATED.

THE FACTS

Preliminary Statement

In 2006, Mr. Serrano was convicted by a jury of four counts of capital murder

and, thereafter, he was sentenced to death. The case against him was entirely



circumstantial. He made no confession despite a police interrogation. Indeed, from
his initial questioning by the police throughout his trial and up to the present day, Mr.
Serrano has maintained that he is innocent of these crimes. No murder weapon was
ever found. The State’s extensive scientific analysis of the rental car he allegedly
drove and the crime scene revealed a notable absence of the kind of incriminating
evidence that one would expect to find had Mr. Serrano, in fact, committed four
close-range and bloody murders.

On Qctober 29, 2012, Mr. Serrano moved under Florida Rule of Criminal
Procedure 3.853 for post-conviction forensic STR DNA testing of, inter alia, a plastic
disposable glove presumably left by the perpetrator of the crimes and found on the
floor under the left side of Diane Patisso’s body. The State opposed the motion.
However, after a careful review of the voluminous trial record, this Court, by Order
dated January 18, 2013, granted the requested STR DNA testing of the glove. See
Exhibit 1 attached hereto. In this Court’s Order, the Court concluded that “[d]ue to
the circumstances surrounding the murder scene, a very plausible argument could be
made that the plastic glove found under Diane Patisso’s body was worn by the
murderer and inadvertently left behind.” See Exhibit 1 at 2. This Court ruled in that
Order that Mr. Serrano had met his burden of proving that a DNA test which yielded
biological DNA material from a third party other than Mr. Serrano or the victims on

the glove would create “a reasonable probability that this movant would have been
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acquitted ... if the DNA evidence had been admitted at trial.” See Exhibit 1 at 2
(quoting from Knighten v. State, 829 So.2d 249 (Fla. 2d DCA 2002).

Mr. Serrano now has the very exculpatory DNA test results previously
contemplated by this Court. More specifically, the STR DNA testing recently
conducted by the FDLE on the glove yielded DNA from a third party other than Mr.
Serrano or the victims. In addition, none of the DNA found on the glove during the
STR DNA testing has been tied to Mr. Serrano.

As we will explain below, the FDLE’s reports about this testing omitted the
material fact that there is DNA from a person other than Mr. Serrano or the victims
on the glove. However, once this Court granted Mr. Serrano’s motion for the State
to produce the case notes (known as “bench notes”) of the FDLE’s DNA analysts
concerning the DNA testing of the glove, Mr. Serrano’s DNA expert, Nancy
Peterson, reviewed them and informed undersigned counsel of this important result
of the STR DNA testing.

The new DNA evidence clearly entitles Mr. Serrano to relief since (1) this new
evidence “weakens the case against [Mr. Serrano] so as to give rise to a reasonable
doubt as to his culpability” which is all that is required to vacate his conviction.
Swafford v. State, 125 S0.3d 760, 767 (Fla. 2013 )(quoting Jones v. State, 709 So.2d
512,526 (Fla. 1998)), (2) it shows that Mr. Serrano is actually innocent of the crimes

herein, and (3) it shows that Mr. Serrano’s trial attorneys were ineffective because
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they failed to file a motion for STR DNA testing of the glove at the time of his trial
and, accordingly, they failed to present the results of that testing at the trial.

Post-Conviction Efforts to Obtain DNA
Testing and the Results of that Testing

On October 29, 2012, Mr. Serrano filed a “Motion for Post-Conviction DNA
Testing and Comparisons” (“DNA Motion”) in this Court pursuant to Rule 3.853 of
the Florida Rules of Criminal Procedure, Section 925.11 of the Florida Statutes and
the Due Process Clause of the federal and state constitutions. In the motion, Mr.
Serrano sought STR DNA testing of, inter alia, the plastic disposable glove (and the
cuttings and DNA extracted therefrom) presumably left by the perpetrator of the crimes and
found on the floor under the left side of the body of Diane Patisso.

On November 15, 2012, this Court entered an Order to Show Cause directing
the State to file a response thereto. On December 10, 2012, the State filed its
“Response to the Court’s Order to Show Cause” in which the State opposed Mr.
Serrano’s DNA Motion. On January 15, 2013, Mr. Serrano filed a “Reply
Memorandum in Support of His Motion for Post-Conviction DNA Testing and
Comparisons.”

On January 18, 2013, this Court entered an Order granting Mr. Serrano’s DNA
Motion in part and requiring the State to (1) have the plastic glove re-examined for
DNA using STR DNA technology and (2) compare the DNA on the glove to Mr.

Serrano’s DNA and the Combined DNA Index System (“CODIS”). See Exhibit 1.
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On April 17, 2013, FDLE Crime Lab Analyst Robyn Ragsdale wrote a
laboratory report containing the results of the STR DNA testing of the glove. See
Exhibit 2. The report provides, in pertinent part, that one of the samples from the
glove that she used for STR DNA analysis produced a major profile that matches one
of the victims, George Patisso. This means that George Patisso’s DNA is on the
glove. See Exhibit 3 at 3. DNA expert Nancy Peterson has told undersigned counsel
that Mr. Patisso’s DNA could have been placed on the glove either by Mr. Patisso
touching or wearing the glove or by someone touching Mr. Patisso while wearing the
glove. If'the perpetrator touched Mr. Patisso while wearing the glove, blood or skin
cells from Mr. Patisso could then have been transferred to the glove during the
touching.

In the April 17,2013 FDLE report of Ms. Ragsdale, she noted that she did not
compare the DNA on the glove to Mr. Serrano because the State did not provide her
with buccal swabs from Mr. Serrano in order to obtain his DNA profile. She also
noted in that report that (1) she did not conduct STR DNA testing on the lab cuttings
from the glove that were made by former FDLE Crime Laboratory Analyst Ted
Yeshion in 1998, and (2) she did not conduct STR DNA testing on PCR extracts from
the glove which were obtained by Mr. Yeshion in 1998.

Upon undersigned counsel Roy Black’s receipt of the FDLE’s April 17, 2013

laboratory report, he contacted Assistant State Attorney John Aguero seeking to have
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the FDLE conduct STR DNA testing of the 1998 lab cuttings and PCR extract from
the glove as this Court had ordered in its January 18, 2013 Order. However, the
prosecutor refused to do so. Subsequently, undersigned counsel and the prosecutor
had a brief hearing before this Court during which this Court ordered the prosecutor
to comply with its January 18, 2013 Order by having the FDLE conduct STR DNA
testing on the 1998 lab cuttings and 1998 PCR extract from the glove and compare
any of those results to the victims and Mr. Serrano.

Thereafter, on June 28,2013, FDLE Crime Lab Analyst Robyn Ragsdale wrote
areport regarding the STR DNA analysis she performed on the lab cuttings and PCR
extract from the glove that had been obtained by Mr. Yeshion in 1998. That report
provides that those lab cuttings “were not suitable for STR DNA analysis” and that
the DNA data from the PCR extracts from the glove were “not interpretable.” See
Exhibit 4. In that FDLE laboratory report, Ms. Ragsdale further noted that she
compared a complete DNA profile of Mr. Serrano to the DNA profiles obtained from
the glove. She concluded that “[n]o determinations can be made regarding the
possible contribution of Nelson Serrano ... to the mixed DNA profiles obtained from
the plastic glove from scene....” See Exhibit 4 at 2.

Upon receipt of the June 28, 2013 FDLE laboratory report, undersigned
counsel provided it to DNA expert Nancy Peterson. After reviewing the FDLE’s

April 17 and June 28,2013 laboratory reports concerning the STR DNA analysis, Ms.

-6-



Peterson informed undersigned counsel that the reports contained limited information
about the samples used for the STR DNA testing and that she needed to know the
details of the procedures used to obtain the DNA results from the DNA samples taken
from the plastic glove which would be available in the bench notes used by the
analysts who conducted the DNA analysis of the glove.

Accordingly, on or about September 19, 2013, Mr. Serrano filed a “Motion for
Discovery Necessary to Ensure Compliance with this Court’s January 18,2013 Order
Granting in Part Defendant’s ‘Motion for Post-Conviction DNA Testing and

?

Comparisons’” in which he moved for entry of an Order requiring the State to
produce to him the bench notes used by the FDLE laboratory analysts who performed
the DNA testing on the glove, the cuttings from the glove and the DNA extracts from
the glove. On September 20, 2013, this Court held a status conference at which the
State told the Court that it did not object to the granting of that motion.
Subsequently, the State produced to undersigned counsel the bench notes ofits
FDLE laboratory analysts who performed the DNA testing on the glove, its 1998
cuttings and its 1998 PCR extract. Undersigned counsel then gave those bench notes
to DNA expert Nancy Peterson to review. After reviewing these bench notes, Ms.
Peterson reported to undersigned counsel that the DNA bench notes show that there

is DNA on the glove of a third party who is not Mr. Serrano or any of the victims.

She further explained that the bench notes reveal that there were two methods used

-



by the FDLE to get DNA from the outside of the glove. First, the FDLE swabbed all
of the fingers of the glove and tested the DNA obtained during that swabbing.
Second, the FDLE took two dampened swabs and wiped them across the entire hand
area on the outside of the glove and tested those swabs. DINA of the same third party
who was not Nelson Serrano or any of the victims appeared when both methods
were used. Thus, the DNA of the third party was both on the fingers and on the hand
portion of the outside of the glove. Ms. Peterson also reported that the bench notes
show that none of the DNA obtained from the glove has been tied to Mr. Serrano.
Ms. Peterson’s expert report dated January 22, 2014 is attached hereto as Exhibit 3.

THE LAW

The newly discovered DNA evidence creates a reasonable doubt about Mr.
Serrano’s guilt. Accordingly, Mr. Serrano’s conviction and sentence must be vacated.

In order to obtain relief based on newly discovered evidence, a defendant must
demonstrate new facts that were “unknown by the trial court, by the party, or by
counsel at the time of trial, and it must appear that defendant or his counsel could not
have known of them by the use of diligence,” and that, if considered by the jury, are
“of such a nature that it would probably produce an acquittal on retrial.” Jones v.
State, 591 So.2d at 911, 915-16 (Fla.1991). In making this determination, the Court
“will necessarily have to evaluate the weight of both the newly discovered evidence

and the evidence which was introduced at the trial.” Jones, 591 So.2d at 916. As the
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Supreme Court of Florida explained, a defendant satisfies the Jones standard when
the newly discovered evidence “weakens the case against [the defendant] so asto give
rise to a reasonable doubt as to his culpability.” Swafford, 125 So.3d 760, 767 (Fla.
2013) (citations omitted). New evidence need not make the defendant’s acquittal a
certainty. See Spaziano v. State, 660 S0.2d 1363, 1365 (Fla. 1995)(Jones “broadened
the test to allow a new trial when evidence would ‘probably’ affect the verdict rather
than requiring that it must ‘conclusively’ affect the verdict”); see also Robinson v.
State, 707 So.2d 688 (Fla. 1997)(Jones is satisfied where newly discovered evidence
“substantially undermine[s] confidence in the outcome of prior proceedings”)(internal
citations omitted). In other words, to grant Mr. Serrano’s motion, this Court must
find only that a jury hearing the results of the DNA testing would probably harbor a
reasonable doubt about Mr. Serrano’s guilt.

The newly obtained results of the STR DNA testing in this case easily satisfy
this test. DNA results on a probative piece of evidence with a nexus to the crime
usually outweigh all other forms of evidence. According to the United States
Supreme Court in District Attorney’s Office for Third Judicial Dist. v. Osborne, 179
S. Ct. 2308, 2316 (2009), “Modern DNA testing can provide powerful new evidence
unlike anything known before.” In Hayes v.State, 660 So0.2d 257, 262 (Fla. 1995),
the Florida Supreme Court stated, “the probative power of DNA typing can be so

great that it can outweigh all other evidence in a trial.” Florida courts have even
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gone so far as to state that “[t]he probative power of DNA evidence in a criminal trial
is the equivalent of the 1,000 pound behemoth in the wrestling match. It outweighs
all other challengers.” Frederic v. State, 770 So.2d 719, 721 (Fla. 4™ DCA 2000).
This Court need not determine the probative value of the new DNA evidence
on a “blank slate.” The weight a jury would afford such evidence was already
determined by this Court when, after reviewing the trial record, this Court concluded
inits January 18,2013 Order that “the defendant has met his burden” of showing that
a DNA test which yielded DNA material on the glove from a third party other than
Mr. Serrano or the victims would create “a reasonable probability that [Mr. Serrano]
would have been acquitted ... if the DNA evidence had been admitted at trial.”
Exhibit 1 at 2 (quoting from Knighten v. State, 829 So0.2d 249 (Fla. 2d DCA 2002).
In so concluding, this Court noted that “[d]ue to the circumstances surrounding the
murder scene, a very plausible argument could be made that the plastic glove found
under Diane Patisso’s body was worn by the murderer and inadvertently left behind.”
Exhibit 1 at 2. This Court also pointed out that the State itself had previously
attempted to obtain identifiable DNA from the glove. Id. In addition, this Court noted
that Montez v. State, 86 So0.3d 1243 (Fla. 2d DCA 2012) is a case involving
c_ircumstantial evidence “as is involved in Mr. Serrano’s case” and there, the Court
commented that in a “case involving largely circumstantial evidence” it is difficult

to imagine that the existence of another person’s DNA on an important piece of
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evidence (there, a nylon stocking tied around the victim’s neck) would create some
reasonable doubt in the minds of the jurors about the defendant’s guilt. Exhibit 1 at
2.

Notably, the FDLE’s April 17,2013 Report (Exhibit 2) provides that one of the
DNA samples from the glove has a major DNA profile that matches one of the
victims, George Patisso. As previously explained, according to DNA expert Nancy
Peterson, this means that Mr. Patisso’s DNA is on the glove and that Mr. Patisso’s
DNA could have been placed on the glove by either Mr. Patisso touching or wearing
the glove (which makes no sense) or by someone touching Mr. Patisso while wearing
the glove which could have caused Mr. Patisso’s blood or skin cells to have been
transferred to the glove during the touching. Significantly, the perpetrator removed
a gold chain from Mr. Patisso’s neck. Thus, the STR DNA testing results strongly
support the conclusion that the perpetrator wore this glove.

Furthermore, the police who investigated this case relied upon the glove as
belonging to the perpetrator when they wrote in a report, “Scene suggest [sic] event
was planned evidenced by the use of gloves, one of which was found underneath the
body of female victim, Diane Patisso.” See Exhibit 5 (emphasis added). The fact that
the State itself introduced evidence about the glove and the DNA testing of it at the

trial also shows its clear probative value.
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It is undisputed that the glove was not left there by the EMTs who responded
to the scene, it would have not have been used at Erie/Garment and it was different
from those contained in the Erie/Garment first aid kit. Clearly, as the police
themselves noted in their report attached hereto as Exhibit 5, the only plausible
explanation as to why the plastic disposable glove would be under Diane Patisso’s is
because the perpetrator wore plastic disposable gloves in an attempt to avoid leaving
fingerprints and one of them slipped off the perpetrator’s hand.

FDLE Agent Tommy Ray, the lead detective in this case, testified in his pre-
trial deposition that his analysis of the evidence showed that the shooter had very
close contact with Diane Patisso. As stated by Agent Ray in that deposition:

My opinion is that Nelson [Serrano] had already killed all
the men in the business, you know, Frank and George and
George. Diane walked in while he was removing a gun he
probably left in that ceiling tile, and that gun was probably
a 32. He chased her down, shot her in the doorway there,
she’s trying to leave, with the 32. To make sure he had
taken care of business, as he’s leaving, using the same gun
that he had shot the three guys with, he comes back, props
her up, and shoots her a second time in the back of the
head. That’s my opinion.
An excerpt of this deposition of Agent Ray is attached hereby as Exhibit 6.
Furthermore, Agent Tommy Ray narrated a re-enactment of the crime for the

television show, “The Investigators,” in which he stated that, upon seeing Diane

Patisso, the shooter “chases her down with a .32 and you can tell because there was
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hair in her hand where he must have caught her and grabbed her by the back of the
hair because she reaches back and in her own hand is her hair so he shoots her with
a.32.” (A CD of this re-enactment excerpted from “The Investigators” and narrated
by Agent Ray is attached hereto as Exhibit 7.) If Diana Patisso reached back as the
shooter grabbed her hair, her hand likely came into contact with that of the
perpetrator and caused his glove to fall off his hand and drop to the floor as she fell
backwards. The perpetrator probably would not have noticed that the glove fell off
because it is the type of disposable glove that fits very loosely on a hand. See Exhibit
8 attached hereto, a photograph of the glove.

The new evidence of a third party’s DNA on both the fingers and the hand area
of the glove gives rise to a reasonable doubt as to Mr. Serrano’s guilt in this entirely
circumstantial case because it is highly likely that the perpetrator wore the glove to
prevent leaving fingerprint evidence and the State’s consistent theory at the jury trial
was that Mr. Serrano acted alone and obtained the second gun from the ceiling of his
former Erie/Garment office. The State theorized that Mr. Serrano had to travel from
Atlanta to Bartow and back to Atlanta in one day to commit the murders because he
alone was the murderer. The State argued at the trial that only Mr. Serrano
committed the crimes because only he had a motive to do so. The prosecutor and the

police witnesses dismissed any notion of any other motive such as robbery although

-13-



the Erie/Garment offices were ransacked and the jewelry of the male victims was
stolen.

Any rational jury which both considered the new evidence of a third party’s
DNA on the fingers and hand area of the glove and scrutinized the State’s theory of
the case that Mr. Serrano was the sole perpetrator of the homicides would be left with
a host of unanswered questions which would give rise to a reasonable doubt.
Furthermore, the new DNA test results were not known to the trial court, Mr. Serrano,
nor his counsel at the time of trial and they could not have been known to them
through due diligence.

Mr. Serrano’s newly discovered evidence claim is timely filed. The time period
for filing a motion for post-conviction relief based upon newly discovered DNA
testing results in a capital case begins to run on the date on which the DNA test
results are provided to the Court and to the parties. See Fla.R.Crim.P.3.851(d)(2)(A).

Accordingly, for all of the foregoing reasons, the favorable results of the court-
ordered STR DNA testing constitute newly discovered evidence under Jones and its

progeny mandating a new trial.
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GROUND XI
THE NEWLY DISCOVERED DNA EVIDENCE
MANDATES A NEW TRIAL BASED UPON
MR. SERRANO’S ACTUAL INNOCENCE
OF THE CRIMES FOR WHICH HE WAS
WRONGFULLY CONVICTED AND
SENTENCED TO DEATH.

“[Cloncern about the injustice that results from the conviction of an innocent
person has long been at the core of our criminal justice system.” Schlup v. Delo, 513
U.S. 298, 325 (1985). That is because “the central purpose of any system of criminal
justice” is not just “to convict the guilty,” but to “free the innocent.” Herrera v.
Collins, 506 U.S. 390, 398 (1993). For this reason, in Herrera, 506 U.S. at 417, the
United States Supreme Court assumed that, “in a capital case, a truly persuasive
demonstration of actual innocence made after the trial would render the execution of
a defendant unconstitutional and warrant federal relief if there were no state avenue
open to process such a claim.”

In House v. Bell, 547 U.S. 518 (2006), the United States Supreme Court.
granted relief in its first-ever case involving DNA evidence and a claim of actual
innocence. That Court granted a Tennessee death row inmate, Paul House,
extraordinary leave to pass through the actual innocence “gateway” and pursue his
federal habeas corpus petition after weighing three categories of newly-discovered
evidence against the trial record: (1) DNA test results showing that the murder

victim’s husband, not Mr. House, was the source of a semen stain on the murder
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victim’s nightgown; (2) evidence challenging the State’s claim that traces of the
victim’s blood found on Mr. House’s jeans were deposited by the State’s own neglect
or deliberate misconduct, rather than during the murder; and (3) evidence in the form
of belated witness testimony which House argued cast suspicion on the victim’s
husband as the true killer. House’s new evidence satisfied the test for an actual
innocence gateway claim even though the United States Supreme Court emphasized
that his was not a case of conclusive exoneration.

Indeed, in House, the incriminating facts were not insubstantial. For example,
the victim’s daughter identified Mr. House’s “deep” and distinctive voice as similar
to that of the man she overheard lure the victim from her home that night; in addition,
House gave police a false alibi for that night, and arrived home with suspicious
bruises and scratches on his body. Furthermore, DNA evidence showed that the
victim’s blood was present on House’s blue jeans.

House argued that new evidence showed that blood from the four tubes taken
at the victims’ autopsy had been so badly mishandled by the State that portions could
well have been inadvertently spilled or even deliberately planted on his jeans. The
United States Supreme Court agreed that this new evidence revealed poor evidence
control by the State. That Court held that the evidence of the victim’s blood on
House’s blue jeans - the most damning forensic evidence a State could present in a

homicide case - was nonetheless wholly overcome by the new evidence of the poor
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evidence control of the victim’s blood which undermined the probative value of the
blood evidence.

House’s evidence pointing to the victim’s husband as an alternate suspect was
vigorously challenged by the State, yet found sufficient even though it was of the sort
(belated witness testimony) routinely disfavored by the courts. Here, by contrast, Mr.
Serrano’s evidence of third party culpability comes directly from the State’s own
DNA lab testing and its reliability and admissibility is beyond dispute.

In House, although the new evidence at issue did not satisfy a “freestanding
innocence” claim due to the unique facts of that case, the Court held that House “has
cast considerable doubt on his guilt sufficient to satisfy the ‘actual innocence’
gateway standard.” 547 U.S. at 555.! House is a powerful reminder from the nation’s
highest court that “reasonable doubt” is not just a catchphrase; it is at the core of the
protection that our justice system affords.

Based upon all of the facts presented herein concerning the results of the STR
DNA testing, the imprisonment of Mr. Serrano, an innocent man, violates due procéss
of law and the protection against cruel and unusual punishment embodied in the

federal and state constitutions.

'See also McQuiggen v. Perkins, _U.S. , 133 S.Ct.1924 (2013) (holding that, where a
prisoner made a showing of actual innocence, such a showing provided a gateway for federal habeas
review despite the fact that the prisoner’s habeas petition was filed a decade after the statute of
limitations for federal habeas claims).
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AMENDMENT TO GROUND II, SUBCLAIM 10:
TRIAL COUNSEL WERE INEFFECTIVE IN FAILING TO
FILE A PRE-TRIAL MOTION REQUESTING STR DNA
TESTING OF THE PLASTIC GLOVE (AND THE
CUTTINGS AND DNA EXTRACTED THEREFROM)
PRESUMABLY LEFT BY THE PERPETRATOR
OF THE CRIMES HEREIN AND FOUND ON THE
FLOOR UNDER OR BESIDE THE LEFT SIDE
OF DIANE PATISSO’S BODY

In Mr. Serrano’s Motion for Post-Conviction Relief filed herein on November
12, 2012, pages 57-58, he asserted, inter alia, that trial counsel were ineffective in
failing to file a pretrial motion requesting STR DNA testing of the plastic glove (and
the cuttings and DNA extracted therefrom) presumably left by the perpetrator of the
crimes herein and found on the floor under or beside the left side of Diane Patisso’s
body. He further asserted that the STR DNA testing would have identified the
perpetrator of the homicides for which Mr. Serrano stands convicted and would have
shown that Mr. Serrano is innocent of these homicides. Mr. Serrano hereby amends
Ground II, Subclaim 10 by asserting all of the foregoing facts set forth herein
concerning the results of recent STR DNA testing of that glove, including that there
is DNA on the glove of a third party who is not Nelson Serrano or any of the victims
and that the DNA on the glove has not been tied to Mr. Serrano. Mr. Serrano
additionally claims and asserts as follows:

Trial counsel were ineffective in failing to investigate and present at the trial

DNA testing results showing that there is DNA on the glove found under Diane
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Patisso of a person who is not Nelson Serrano or any of the victims and that none of
the DNA on that glove has been tied to Mr. Serrano. If Mr. Serrano’s trial counsel
had filed a motion requesting STR DNA testing of that glove, investigated and
presented the above-described evidence that there is DNA on the glove of a third
party who is not Mr. Serrano or any of the victims and that none of the DNA on the
glove has been tied to Mr. Serrano, this would have been powerful evidence to refute
the State’s theory of prosecution which was that Mr. Serrano alone committed the
murders. Notably, Theodore Yeshion, a FDLE DNA expert, testified as a prosecution
witness at Mr. Serrano’s trial that, at the time of the trial in this case, DNA science
had developed to such a degree that it was possible that STR DNA testing could
obtain a DNA profile from the DNA on the glove. Although the glove must have
been left at the crime scene by the perpetrator, trial counsel never sought to retest the
glove utilizing this néw STR DNA testing.

Trial counsels’ performance was constitutionally inadequate and not reflective
of reasonable trial strategy. The Florida Supreme Court has recently held that trial
counsel “ha[s] a professional obligation to investigate any potential impeaching or
exculpatory evidence that may have assisted [the accused’s] defense.” State v.
Fitzpatrick, 118 So0.3d 737, 753 (Fla. 2013). In Fitzpatrick, the Florida Supreme
Court also emphasized that “an essential prerequisite to counsel’s presentation of an

intelligent and knowledgeable defense is the requirement that counsel consult,
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investigate and prepare for trial.” Id. When trial counsel fails to engage in a
reasonable investigation of potential exculpatory evidence, his subsequent decisions
do not enjoy deference. Strickland v. Washington, 466 U.S. 668, 690-91 (1984);
Fitzpatrick, supra; Wiggins v. Smith, 539 U.S. 510, 521-22 (2003); Henry v. State,
862 S0.679, 685 (Fla. 2003)(“A reasonable strategic decision is based on informed
judgment.”).

For all of the foregoing reasons, trial counsels’ performance with respect to the
glove evidence was deficient and, as aresult, confidence in the verdict is undermined.
A new trial, therefore, is required. See Strickland, 466 U.S. at 694 (the prejudice
prong of the ineffectiveness test is satisfied where defense counsel’s deficient
performance “undermine[s] confidence in the outcome”).

CONCLUSION

Mr. Serrano has made a sufficient showing for post-conviction relief based on
the cumulative errors in his trial and sentencing. Mr. Serrano respectfully requests
that this Court vacate his convictions and sentence of death and order a new trial and
sentencing. Additionally, Mr. Serrano respectfully requests an evidentiary hearing

on all matters set forth in this motion.
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OATH
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have read the foregoing Third

Amendment to my Motion for Post-Conviction Relief and that the facts stated in it
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are true.

NELSO

Respectfully submitted,

ROY BLACK, E8Q.

%01 Florida Bar No. 126088
Black, Srebnick, Kornspan & Stumpf, P.A.
201 S. Biscayne Boulevard, Suite 1300
Miami, Florida 33131

Telephone: 305/371-6421
Rblack@royblack.com
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MARCIA J. S VERS, ESQ.

Florida Bar No 342459

Marcia J. Silvers, P.A.

40 Northwest 3" Street, Penthouse One
Miami, Florida 33128
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE TENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT,
IN AND FOR POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA

STATE OF FLORIDA,
Plaintiff,
v, CASENO. CF01-003262-XX
NELSON IVAN SERRANO,
Defen(iant
/
ORDER G IN PART AND D G IN PART DEFENDANT’S MOTION

FOR POST CONVICTION DNA TESTING AND COMPARISONS

The above captioned matter has come before the Court upon the Defendant’s Motion for
Post Conviction DNA Testing and Comparisons, filed on October 26, 2012, and the Court, after
reviewing said Motion, entered an Order to Show Cause, dated November 15, 2012, directing the
State to file a Response, The State filed a Response dated December 10, 2012. Thereafter, the
Defendant filed a Reply Memorandum dated January 11, 2013.

The Court has reviewed the Defendant’s underlying Motion, the State’s Response, the
Defendant’s Reply, and has researched the cases cited by counsel.

The underlying facts in this case are thoroughly laid out in the Defendant’s initial Motion
and the State’s Response and are therefore not repeated here,

Pursuant to Florida Statutes §925.11 and Florida Rules of Criminal Procedure 3.853, the
Defendant is seeking to have this Court Order further DNA analysis and comparisons on two
items, a plastic glove recovered at the murder scene from under the body of deceased victim,
Diane Patisso, and a cigarette butt found on the ground outside the building in which the murders
occurred.

Both items have been retained in evidence and are available for testing.

In regard to the plastic glove, in February 1998, the State attempted to retrieve DNA
evidence from the interior of the glove. The FDLE report indicates that, “no interpretable DNA
result was obtained from the analysis of Exhibit 1 (plastic glove).” See Exhibit 8 to the
Defendant’s initial Motion for Post Conviction DNA Testing and Comparisons.

|
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The Defendant contends that the FDLE Analyst, Theodore D, Yeshion, performed a PCR
DNA testing on the sample extracted from the glove. The Defendant further points out that new
DNA technology called STR DNA testing now exists which is far superior to the earlier PCR
DNA testing procedure and may very well lead to some DNA results which were not previously
obtained.

Due to the circumstances surrounding the murder scene, a very plausible argument could
be made that the plastic glove found under Diane Patisso’s body was worn by the murderer and
inadvertently left behind. Attempts were previously made by the State to determine if there was
any identifiable DNA retrievable from the interior of the glove and, under the then prevailing
PCR DNA testing, there was no interpretable DNA results. The Defendant now just wants what
was previously done to be redone using the more sophisticated STR DNA testing procedure.

In Knighten v. State, 829 S0.2d 249 (Fla. 2° DCA 2002), the Second District Court of
Appeal addressed Rule 3.853 and stated:

“The rule states only that the movant must allege how the DNA will
‘exonerate’ him. It does not define ‘exonerate’ .or provide a standard to be
applied. Once a Motion has met this threshold requirement, the rule then
requires the Trial Court to determine ‘whether there is a reasonable
probability that the movant would have been acquitted...if the DNA
evidence had been admitted at trial.”” (At page 251)

‘ In Montez v. State, 86 So.3d 1243 (Fla. 2 DCA 2012), the Second District Court of
Appeal addressed a case involving largely circumstantial evidence (as is involved in Mr.
Serrano’s case). The Court specifically commented:

“In this case involving largely circumstantial evidence, it is difficult to
imagine that the existence of another person’s DNA on the murder weapon
(there, a nylon stocking found around the victim’s neck) would not have
created some reasonable doubt in the minds of the jurors about Mr.
Montez’s guilt.” (At page 1245)

In regard to the plastic glove, the defendant has met his burden under Florida Statutes
§925.11 and Florida Rules of Criminal Procedure 3,853 to have the plastic glove re-examined for
DNA and compared to Mr. Serrano’s DNA and the Combined DNA Index System (CODIS).

In regard to the cigarette butt found outside the building in which the murders occurred,
‘the Defendant has failed to establish how the DNA testing or comparison would exonerate him

of the crime. More specifically, the cigarette butt was found in an area accessible by scores of
2
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people and the presence of some person’s DNA, other than the Defendant, on the cigérette butt
. would not exonerate the Defendant. See, e.g., Gore v. State, 32 So.3d 614 (Fla. 2010).

Based on the above, it is

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that the Defendant’s Motion for Post Conviction DNA
Testing and Comparisons should be, and the same is hereby, GRANTED in regard to further
testing for retrievable DNA from the plastic glove, along with the requested comparisons to be
done on the DNA, if any, recovered. However, the Motion in regard to the DNA testing and
comparisons on the cigarette butt should be, and the same is hereby, DENIED. 1t is further

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that the State deliver the glove and cuttings from the
glove to the FDLE DNA testing facility with the request from this Court that they expedite the
testing and comparisons to be done, An appeal may be taken by any adversely affected party
within 30 days from the date of this Order.

DONE AND ORDERED in Chambers at Bartow, Polk County, Florida, this_(& " day

of January 2013.

DONALD G. JA
Circuit Judge

Copies furnished to:
. John Apguero, ASA
Victoria Avalon, ASA
Roy Black, Esq, :
201 S. Biscayne Blvd., Suite 1300
Miami, FL 33131
Marcia J. Silvers, Esq.
40 Northwest 3" St., Penthouse One
Miami, Florida 33128
Stephen D. Ake, AAG
Concourse Center 4

3507 E. Frontage Road, Suite 200
Tampa, Florida 33607-7013
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Florida Department of Tampa Bay Reglonal Operations Center Rick Seotr; Governor
Taw Enforcement 4211 North Lois Avenoe Pam Bondi, Attomey General
Fatpa, Florida 33614 TefT Atwater, Chief Finangial Offices
Gepald M: Bailey 1-800-226-1140 Adam Puthath, Commissioner-of Agricultuge
Commissioner www.fdle.state.f.us
LABORATORY . REPDRT
April.17, 2013 _
TO: ChiefJoseph Hajl FDLE NUMBER: 000097308376 -
Bartow, Police Department SUBMISSION: 38 and 39
450 North Broadway Avenue AGENCY NUMBER: 971216564
Bartow,; FL: 33830-0000, _
- SUBPOENAS PERTAINING TO THIS.CASE
ATTN:. Sgt. David Brooks ' SHOULD REFER TO THE FDLE NUMBER.
VICTIM(S): GEORGE A PATISSO
C DIANE PATISSO v
FRANK DOSSO ()
. GEORGE GONSALVES e paats
: _ e Robyn Ragsdale
SUBJECT(S): NELSONISERRANO Senior Crime Laboratory Analyst
o _ : . Biology Section
OFFENSE(S): Dreath Investigation:
Polk County
12/3/1997

Thxs report references eviderice submitted to the Florida Departmient.of Law Enforceruent on February 21,
2013 hy S, Peny and on Marchi 04,2013 by S. Peny This report-may cogtain conclusions; opinions, andfor
interpretations made by the author. This report is cross:refersnced to the:Flotida Department of Law
Enforcement Report dated December 12, 2002 issued by Lare K. Bahpweg,

EVIDE ",CE:-

FDLE  Ageucy Description

Ttemi Exhibit#

135: 20 lab cuttings from scené glove and subway glove

137 171 plastic glove from scene (previously examined by FDLE and the FBI)
SULTS:

Samples from the plastic glove from scene (Exhibit 171) were collested in an attempt to determine the.possible
wearer of; this exhibit.

STR DNA analysis was performed on samples from the plastic glove from scene (Exhibit 171;, sample A,
sample B, sample:C-E) utilizing the AmpFISTR Hentifiler Plus PCR Amphﬁcattou Kit.

The mixed DNA profile obtained from the! iiasuc ﬁve from scene (Exhibit 171, sample A) demonstrated the
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‘presence of a mixtuge of at least three, individuals. A partial DNA profile for the majos conaibutor could be
determined. A DNA: profilefor the minor-contributors, could pot be determined.. The partial major DNA
‘profile matches the DNA. profile from George Patsso (Exhibit 13). No determinstions can be made regarding
the possibié contribution of Diane Patisso (Exkibit |0), Frank Dosso (Exbibit:11), or George.Gonsalves.

- (Exhibit: 12) torthis mixture..

FDLE NUMBER: 000097308376 Submissions: 38 and 39

For seven loci, the frequency of occurrence of the migjor DNA profile obtained from the plastic:glove from
scene (Exkibit 171, sample A) is approxiroately 1 in 150 miltion. _

The mixed DNA profile obtained from the plastic glove from scene: {Exhibit 171, sangple B) detonstrated the;
presence of at least three individuals: Due to the. complexity of the mixture, the: data obtained is ihsufficient for
inclnsion purposes, but may be smtablc for exclusicnary puposes. No determinations cam be made regarding _
the possible contribution of Diane Patisso (Exhibit: 10}, Fragk Dosso (Exhibit 11), George Gonsalves (Exhiibit
.12) or George Patisso (Exhibn 13) to this mixture.

The mixed DNA pmﬁlc obtained from the plastic.glove from scene (Exhibit 171, samiple C-E) démonstrated
the presefice 0f a mixture of at least two mdividuals, Due to the limited natute ofthe DNA, results in the
miixture, this data is insufficient for inclusion purposes but may be:suitable for exclusionary purposes. No
detefminations.canbe made regatding the possible contribution of Diane Patisso (Extiibit 10), Frank Dosso
(Exhibit 11), George Gomsalves (Exhibit 12) or George Patisso (Exhibit 13) to this mixtare.

STR.DNA analysis was:not performed on the Jab cunttings from scene glove and ‘snbwayﬁg_lovc (Bxhibit 20).
The information from the above listed exhibits did not meet the critecia fo-b. éatered into CODIS,

It'is requested. that buccal swabs frof Nelson Semano (and z‘:ﬁy other. sibjects) i)e.szzbmitted for DNA analysis,

The above reported frequencies werecalculated following the fecommendations of the National Résearch.
Council (NR.C[!) utilizing a validated stahsuca] datzbase (JFS 48(4) 908-911 ) These pumbers are an

were not used in the smnstmal calcu]atwns

The. submitted evidence is available for retrieval or return at the earliest opportunity. This evidence includes
collected. samples and DNA exlracts It is recommended that all DNA extracts be stored frozen..

Abbrmanons thwt may appear-in this report-are: CODIS Combined DNA Index. Sysa‘em, DNA
deoxyribonucleic acid, PCR Polymergse Chain Reaction; STR short tandem repeat; Y-STR male specific.
short tandem repeat; FBI Federal Bureau of Investigation; and JFS Jowrnal of Farensic Sciences.

Qu&stibns regarding this report should be addressed to: robynragsdale@fdle.state. fl.us,
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FORENSIC BIOLOGY CONSULTANTS, LIC

Nancy Whitney Peterson e-mail: forbio01(@earthlink.net
Forensic Biologist/DNA Expert

109 Larkwood Dtive, Suite A Land line: 407-322-7468
Sanford, Fl. 32771 Cell phone: 407-902-9204
USA

Report: January 22, 2014

This repott references the teviews of the analysis of the biological data in the case of the State of Florida v Nelson
Setrano (CF01-3262).

1 was retained in this case on October 12, 2012 by Marcia J. Silvers, P.A. to review the DNA reports produced by
analysts from the Florida Department of Law Enforcement — Tampa Bay Regional Operational Center.

October 12, 2012

I received two laboratoty reports and a trial transctipt about the analysis petformed by Theodore E. Yeshion, a Senior
Crime Lab Analyst at the Tampa laboratory. I reviewed this information on October 13, 2012.

Report dated Dec. 17, 1997 (Reference Submission 001: received in the lab on 12/10/1997)

1. The evidence was collected at the scene of a homicide which occurted on Dec. 03, 1997
The victims are Diane Patisso, George A. Patisso, Frank Dosso and George E. Gonsalve
3. The evidence submitted for biological testing was the following:
a. #1 Plastic glove
b. #23 2 swabs “containing suspected blood” collected at forensic marker #1
c. H24 2 cigarette butts (A&B) “collected from outside the S.E. door in the parking lot”

4. Results: Ttem #23 was found to contain blood. All 4 items were saved for DNA analysis
A request was made for blood standards to be submitted for comparison purposes

Report dated Feb. 17, 1998 (Reference Sub. 001 and Sub 009: 009 received on 12/19/1997)

1. Sub 009 contained the blood standards from the victims, blood standards from Nicole Dosso and Felice
Dosso and items of clothing from the victims (#5 — #9).
2. No examinations wete petformed on the clothing or on the blood standards from Nicole Dosso and Felice
Dosso.
3. DNA typing was petformed on the remaining items. The DNA typing performed is called AmpliType PM &
DQAT, the first PCR based fotensic DNA typing system. The results are:
Ttem #1: Glove = no interpretable results
Ttem #23: Bloodstain from marker #1 = DNA match to George Patisso
Ttem #24A: Cigarette butt = no interpretable results
Item #24B: Cigarette butt = DNA profile was developed, but no match to any of the victims
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Trial transcript from Sept. 2006:

Ted Yeshion described the results in his testimony. He removed cuttings from 3 areas of the plastic glove and then
combined them before testing them. He was not able to get interpretable results, however he testified that additional
testing using STR DNA analysis possibly could give a DNA profile for comparison purposes.

October 14, 2012

I spoke with Marcia Silvers and told her that it would be possible to obtain DNA profiles from additional testing on
the glove and on the cigarette butts using STR DNA testing which is more sensitive than the testing done in 1998.
This STR DNA testing is more likely to produce data which can then be compared to the victims and any defendants
in this case. The glove and the cigarette butts do contain skin cells, based on the results of the DNA testing done by
Ted Yeshion in 1998. This testing was available in the Tampa Crime Lab in 2002, priot to the trial in 2006,

October 25, 2012

I reviewed an affidavit requesting the additional testing for the STR DNA, had it notatized and returned it to Marcia
Silvers.

May 17, 2013

I received an STR DNA report produced by Robyn Ragsdale on April 17, 2013. The report contained the results of
the STR DNA testing on samples from the glove. DNA compatisons were made to the DNA profiles from the
victims. There was no standard from Nelson Setrano; however, a buccal standard was requested.

July 25 and 26, 2013

I received an STR DNA repott produced by Robyn Ragsdale on June 28, 2013. The report is a summary of the results
of the STR testing.

I have reviewed the FDLE Laboratory reports dated April 17, 2013 and June 28, 2013 written by Robyn Ragsdale,
Senior Ctime Laboratory Analyst in the Biology Unit at the Tampa Bay Regional Operations Center. These reports
summarize the STR DNA testing performed on cuttings (samples) taken from a plastic glove found at the crime scene
and some DNA extracts produced by Theodore Yeshion in 1998.

1. The repott dated Apzil 17, 2013 written by Robyn Ragsdale describes the data she obtained from samples she
used for STR DNA analysis. One of these samples (#171-A) produced a mixed DNA profile from at least 3
individuals. This mixture contained one partial “major” profile and 2 possible “minor” contributors. A major
profile means that one of the individuals leaving DNA on this glove left more DNA than the other two
individuals; therefore allowing the DNA analyst to see a clear profile pattern. A “partial” profile is one that
does not give results at all the possible STR DNA types; however, there is enough to be able to make
compatisons with the data. This partial major profile can be used to determine who may have left some of the
DNA on the sample and who can be eliminated as a possible donor to the major profile.

2. Sample #171-A has a major profile that matches George Patisso. This means that Mr. Patisso’s DNA is on
the glove.
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October 5 to 7, 2013

1 received the bench notes from the FDLE laboratory. I reviewed the notes from Oct. 5 to Oct 7th, 2013. There were
complete files from Theodore Yeshion (1997 and 1998) with 5 reports. The notes indicated that there was no visible
blood on the plastic glove from the crime scene. This result indicates that the DNA removed from the gloves is from
skin cells present on the glove.

There was a complete file containing examinations petformed by Senior Crime Laboratory Analyst Robyn Ragsdale
from the FDLE Tampa laboratory. She produced 2 reports; April 17, 2013 and June 28, 2013. The samples from the
plastic gloves were obtained by swabbing separate areas using 2 swabs per area.

#171-A: Swabbing of the fingers of the glove from side A (outside of glove)

#171-B: Swabbing of the hand atea of the glove from side A (outside of glove)

#171-C:  Swabbing of the fingers of the glove from side B (inside of the glove, fingerprint powder)
#171-D: Swabbing of the hand area of the glove from side B (inside of the glove, fingerprint powder)
#171-E: Dty swab used to swab the entire side B (1 dry swab)

o a0 gop

The swabbings from #171-C, -D, -E were combined into one sample for STR DNA amplification and analysis.

I was able to examine the electropherogtams produced during the STR DNA testing of the plastic glove found at the
crime scene. The results are as follows:

#171-A: Swabbing of the fingers from the outside of the glove: This sample produced a mixed DNA profile for at
least 3 individuals. There is at least one male donor to this profile. A partial major profile from one contributor can be
determined. This profile matches the DNA profile of George Patisso, one of the victims. The remaining minor alleles
cannot be attributed to a specific individual; however, there are foreign alleles present that did not come from any of
the victims or from Nelson Serrano. This means that these individuals are excluded as being the donots of these
alleles. The foreign alleles ate seen at 4 loci in the mixture. The loci are D881179 (allele 8), CSF1PO (allele 13),
D13S317 (allele 10) and D18S51 (allele18). This data can be used for exclusionary purposes when compared to
additional STR DNA profiles.

#171-B: Swabbing of the hand area on the outside of the glove: This sample produced a mixed DNA profile for at
least 3 individuals. There is at least one male donot to this profile. Thete is no major profile seen in this mixture. The
alleles cannot be atttibuted to a specific individual; however, there are foreign alleles present that did not come from
any of the victims ot from Nelson Serrano. This means that these individuals are excluded as being the donors of
these alleles. The foreign alleles are seen at 3 loci in the mixture. The loci are D8S1179 (allele 8 and allele 15),
CSF1PO (allele 13), and D13S317 (allele 10). This data can be used for exclusionary purposes when compared to
additional STR DNA profiles.

Note: The foreign alleles seen in these 2 samples ate the same on both the samples; with the exception of the
D8S1179 (allele 15) on the hand area. This indicates that these foreign alleles are not from random drop-in, but are
from an unknown individual.

#171-C, D, -E: Combined sample from inside the glove: This sample produced a partial profile which is 2 mixture
of 2 to 3 individuals, at least one of which is a male. The data from this sample is insufficient for comparison

purposes. In my opinion the data cannot be used to include or exclude any individual.
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‘Law Enfomemeni

Gerald M. Bailey
Commissioner

ATEN:

VICTIM(S):

OFFENSE(S):

Tavipa Bay Regiohal Operations.Center-

Rick Scott, Governor: .
Pam Bondi, Attafmey General

4211 Novth Lols: Avenue
Tampé, Florida 33614 Jeff Atwater,, Chief Financial Officer
1-B00-226-1140 Adam Pritnam, Commissionér of Agricultare
www.fdle.state.f} us
LABORATORY REPORT
June 28; 2013
Chief Joseph Hall FDLE NUMBER: 000097308376
Barfow Police Repartment SUBMISSION: 38,41 and 42
450 North Broadway Avenue AGENCY NUMBER: 971216554
Bartow; FL 33830-0000
_ SUBPOENAS PERTAINING TO. THIS CASE
Stacey Péiry: . SHOULD REFER TQ:THE FDLE NUMBER.
DIANE PATISSO
FRANK DOSSQ.
GEORGE GONSALVES
o o * Robyh Ragsdale
NELSON SERRANO Senior Crime Laboratory Analyst
B ) , Biology Section
Peath lnvestigation
Polk County
12/3/1997

REFERENCE:

This. réport references eviderice submitted to the Florida Department of Law: Enforcement on February 21,
2013 by S. Perry, on May 13, 2013 by 8. Peérry and.on June 17,2013 by'S. Perry. This report may cantain
conclusions, apinioris, and/or interpretations meade by the duthor. This:report is cross=reférenced 1o the: Florida.
Department of Law Enforcérient repart dated February 17, 1998 issued by Theedore Yeshion and.te the report

dated April 17, 2013 issued'by Robyn Ragsdale.

EVIDENCE::

FDLE  Agendy  Dedcription

Item#  Exbibitd , ) ,

135 20 Iab cuttings from scené.glove and: subway glové from FBI (for apparent
microanalysis/composition)

136 209 PCR extracts from glove (containing DNA. cuitings)

140 300 buccal swabs from Nelson Serrdno.

RESULTS:

The lab:cutfings from scené glove and subway glové from FBI (for appareht microanalysis/composition).
(Esihibit-20) were not suitable for STR DNA analysis,

STR DNA analysis was performed on samrl
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FDLE NUMBER: 000097308376 Submissions: 38, 41 and 42

(Exhibit:209) and the buccal-swabs from Nelson Serrano (Exhibit 300) utilizing the: AmpFISTR ldentifiler:
Plus PCK Amplification Kit.

Due ta the limited natizre of the DA résults obtained from the- PCR extracts from glove {containing DNA
cuttings) (Exhibit 209), this data-is not interpretable;

A complete DNA profile was obtained from the buccal swabs from Nelson Serrano (Exhibit 300).

No determinations can be made regarding the-possible contribution.of Nelson Serrdrio; ¢ Exh1b1t‘300) to the.
. mixed DNA profiles obtained from the plasnc glove from scene:(Exhibit 171, samples A, B:and C-E).

The information obtaitied from buccal swabs from. Nelson Serrano (Exhibit:300):did, not mest the criteria
needed to.be:entered into. CODIS.

The submitted-evidence:is available for retrieval orreturn at the eatliest opportunity. This evidence includes
DNA. extracts: It is recommended. that all DNA extracts be:stored. frozen..

Abbrevigtions that may appearin this report are: CODIS Combined DNA Index System; DNA
deoxyribonucieic acid; PCR Polymernse. Chain Reaction; STR short tandem repeat; Y-STR miale specific
short tariden répeat;, FB1. Federal Bureau of Investigation; sud JES Jowrnal-of Forensic Sciences.

Questians regarding. this report:should.be addresséd foi robynragsdale@tdle.state.fl.us.
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FLORC3\ DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFO(JMENT
INVESTIGATIVE REPORT

This report is the result of investigativa- acﬁvﬂy Into ‘the December 3, 1987 quadmple workphce
homicide in Bartow Florida. .

Or'-December 5, 1997 Polk County State Auamey lnvsstIUator chuck Zoeller ‘contacted Special
Agent (SA) Wayne ‘Porter requesting - pmﬁle agstitarice’ -regarding the  aforementioned
investigation. Service would be provided upon SA Porter's-return from-annual leave in Detroit on. .
December 6, 1997. Violent Crime Squad Supervisor-Richard: Pylas was aware of the reguest and
recommended the Florida Depardment of Law Enforcement's (FOLE) crime scene video of the
mass killing ‘be raviewed prior {o responding.

‘ON December 8, 1987, at approximately 1:30PM, SA Parter arrived back into:the Tampa Bay
area and Immedistsly reviewsd the video:  previously mentioned and avallable'media articles. SA
Tommy Ray advised SA Porter that 'he had recently been dssigned to assist Bartow Polics with
. any requested resources. A briefing with SA Ray.and invesﬁgamrs had been scheduled for
3;30PM at the Barlow Police Department, ‘ R

Upon arrival, SA Porter was provided all avallabta informiation o date. Several crime scena
Pelarold photos were presented for examinatlan, alang with a trauma chart denoting.the gunshot
and laceration injuries sustained by tha four victims. Following the briefing case detactive, Steve
Parker, took SAs Ray and Porter to the crime scene located af 1500 and. 1520 Centennial Road in
Bartow. These addresses belong :lo ERIE MANUFACTURING, INC. and GARMENT
CONVEYOR: SYSTEMS, INC,, respocﬁvely 3 walk-ihrough was provided into the seocurad .
scens.

The foliowing were ubs’qmtz‘ons SA 'Pdridr quiv’s'd from k’néwn Information: ' C

The shootings happened surn_aﬂrna between 5:30PM and- 7:30PM at the above named famiiy-
owned business which is{locate din an industrial park on County Road 555, about one-half mile
south of State Road 60 In Bartow, Kllled were GEORGE E. GONSALVES age 60; FRANK
DOSSO, age 35; GEORGE PATISS0, -age 26; DIANE PATISSO, ags 26, all of Winter Haven,
Florida, GONSALVES was the co-owner of the buisinass, -DOSSQ was tha son of another co-
owner, FELICE DOSSO. The third co-owner ts NELSON SERRANO There are approximately

twenty-five employaes

—

Ofﬁce'. — 'Tampa- — 'amhgx[;." ge\'c[é\'v”

Data(s) of Activity: 12/06/07- - - .Wayria Porter - © Author

Date Dictated: - 1211197 g . Case Agt

Date Word Processed:  12/16/97 . ' . '+ SAS

Word ProcessedBy:  -md L _

Cagse Number: LA01-0005 . - |Senak 2 . .| DocumtiA N ]

i TS REPORTIS mrsvm-:o'om.vm me USEOF THE AGENCY rowmcu ITWAS mssemumo AND
| MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT I8 EITHER PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM
i olsc:.oguns UNDER APPUCABLE LAW, ITS CONTENTS ARE NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE YOUR

| acENT:
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FLOR!DADEPARTMEN‘I’OFL@ENFORCEMENT S -
INVESTIGATIVE REPORT . e :

DIANE PATISSO, an assistant state attom'e'y;;who handled msdemeanor caSes, ‘had gone to the
business o, puck up her hushand GEORGE PATISSO , .

At least. two ﬁreanns were utilized in the homicides: fiing’ a totat of twelve shots.

Spent casings suggest the offender(s) used-a .22 caliber aummaﬂc and'a~32/..380
autdmatic. The ‘only spent casing nat from a .22 cal was located near the:female

victim in front of the business, Scane. suggest-évent was planned evidenced. by

the use of gioves,-onie of which was found undemegath the body of. kma)e :yictim,

DIANE PATISSO. Only fenis- s dar- belleved 1o be.missing. was: ~‘business s

- ledger: This gstablishment s not known 'e‘eplngw ' '

- noted that seme: elactronic: valiiables’ roughiout-the

taken. “The three:male victims: wers kil way :

small two -desk office. No evidence of struggle- was' fidted wlthin ‘tha office,
however, a dafense wound.to’ FRANK DOSSO was noted In medical examiner
documentation.

Investigative atrategy was discussed along with lead pﬂoﬂtmaﬁon

Efforts are undemav to ‘have_cime: soene phatos developed and balistic, examinahon initiated
prior to SA Porter's departure on Deceimber 8, 1997, for.the Federal Bureau’ ‘of Investigation’s (FBI)
Behaviora! .Sclence .Unit In Quantico, VA~ Thepurpose -of this ‘consultation:is to specifically
address issues of multiple offanders, staging.and personallty assessments. . -

Completed VIiCAP fotms were tumed over'to the ViCAP Section at Quantioo. A duplicata raport
will also be made under'case TM 58-0003 for purpwe of caphmng profiling- stat[sties

[Gase Numbér; LA01-0005 — _ JSeria#: 2 ]DooumtiA: N ]
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF Gv ENFORCEMENT : Q
INVESTIGATIVE REFORT

e T SUBJEGTDATA . .. ]

PERSONS.

GONSALVES. GEGRGE E.-
‘WM DOBY 03/3/28. ~ - .-
REM  HOMIGIDE VICTIM

" PATISSO, DIANE - o © . AIRS# T 606949
"W/F DOB- 05/11159 T S A
: HT/ 508 WTI 135 R

REM/ HOMICIDE VICTIM'; ST

" AIRS# 608347

PATISSO, GEORGE :
W/M DOB/ 12/08/70 . T
REM/ ° HOMICIDE VICTM -

DOSSO, FRANK - : .~ _ARS# 808348
W/M DOR/ 07/26/62 , c

HT/ 500. WI/ 240 .
REM/ . HOMICIDEVICTM .

BUSINESS.

ERIEMANUFAGTURING,ING. " 7 AiRS# - ‘dosira
LKA/ 1500CENTENNIALROAD - = +* = = 00
BARTOW, FL -

GARMENT CONVEYOR svsmms e % AIRG® 608865
LKA/-1520 CENTENNIAL ROAD . .* S |
BARTOW,FL. - .

 ThocumtdA: N

[‘case'Numbor:.:-LA-b:l-'obﬁ_ -

Page. .3 -
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EXHIBIT 6



- 1 IN THE CYIRCUIT COURT OF THE TENTH JUDICIAL
CIRCUIT OF FLORIDA, IN AND FOR POLK COURTY
v 3
3
4 | sTATE OF FLORIDA, G COPY
5 Plaintifsf,
6 fve.,’ CASE NO.:1 CF01-03262-A-XX
. 7. NELSON BEZRRANO,
-2 Rd Defendant.
/
9
10
11 DEPOSITION OF TOMMY LER RAY
12
13 FOR THE PLAINTIPPR: JOHN K. ABURROD, Baquire
PAUL R. WALLACE, Bsquizre
i4 Assistant Btate Attorney
post Office Box 9000-8A
15 Bartow, Florida 33631-9000
bY ]
FOR THRE DEFENDANT: J. CHENEY MASON, Require
17 290 ¥N. Orange Avenus, Suite 2100
orlando, Floxida 32801
18 : ,
ROBERT NORGARD, EBsgquire
19 post Office Box 811
* gartow, Florida 33831
20
21 | DATE) JUNE 17, 2004
Commencing at 1140 p.®
22
23 | REPORTED BY: TAMMY KELLEY, RPR
Reglatered Professional Reporter
24 Notary Public
-
25

Filed Polk County Clerk of Court

COKER COURT RBPORTING, INC.
Post Office Box 803
Bartow, FPloride 33831-0803
(863)533-1170

NS0044878

2013-01-15 15:37

656

NS0105411




10

11

12

13

is

16

17

18

19

20

21

23

23

24

25

24

expended pro{ectilen had been recovered from the

A My opinion is that Nelson had already killed
a1l the men in the business, you know, Prank and Geoxge
and Gecrge. Diane walked in while he was up removing a
gun he problbly 1eft in that ceiling tile, and that gun
was probably a 32. He ehased'her down, shot her in tkhe
doorway there, she's trying tc leave, with the 32. To
make sure he had taken care of business, as he's leaving,
using the same gun that he had shot the three guye with,
he comes back, props her up, and shoots her a second time
in the back of the head. That's my opilnion.

Q With what?

A With the 32,

Q So do the forensics establish that all of the
victims were shot with a 227

A ¥es, 8ir, the same gun.

Q And in addition to that, were aay of them
also shot wigh & 32% .

A Only Diane.

Q Okay. Would I be correct in assuming that

corpses of these victims?

A Yes, sir.

Q Were they usable for ballistic comparisons?
A Yes, 8ir, best I recall.

Q And, likewise, from the different areas

- COKER COURT REPORTING, INC.
post Office Box 803
Bartow, Plorida 33631-0803
(8B63)533-1170

NS0044901
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EXHIBIT 7



Exhibit 7 which is a CD of an excerpt from “The Investigators” narrated by Agent

Ray will be provided und_er separate cover. .
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